
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Jay Scott Emler, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner 
Pat Apple, Commissioner 

December 8, 2016 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

17-TRAM-225-PEN 

Pamela Harvey, Office Manager 
RS Used Oil Services, Inc. 
2932 N Ohio St 
Wichita, Kansas 67219 

Phone: 785-271-3 l 00 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Hrownback, Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on August 16-19, September 6, 
and October 24-25 and 27, 2016, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigators Gary Goeller, 
Doug Handy and Greg Askren. For a full description of the penalty and process please refer to the Order 
that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $2,100 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safetv meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting 
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7) 
copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-. 
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Pat Apple 

In the Matter of the Investigation of RS Used ) 
Oil Services, Inc., of Wichita, Kansas, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-225-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-l,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

l,l 14b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority andjurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. RS Used Oil Services, Inc. (RS Used Oil Services) operates under USDOT 

number 758189. 

5. RS Used Oil Services is a used oil reclamation company and operates 46 straight 

trucks, 17 truck tractors, 35 trailers, 6 HM cargo tank trucks, 7 HM cargo tank trailers in 

intrastate commerce. The carrier employs 39 drivers all of which have CDL licenses. 

6. RS Used Oil Services is a private and common motor carrier which primarily 

hauls general freight, liquids, gases in cargo tanks, and used oil/spc. waste. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on August 16-19, 2016, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigators Gary Goeller, Doug Handy and Greg Askren 

conducted a compliance review of the operations of RS Used Oil Services. A copy of the safety 

compliance review is included in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby 

incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, Mr. Goeller, Mr. Handy and Mr. 

Askren identified five (5) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On June 24, 2016, RS Used Oil Services required or permitted its driver, 

Ken Wilson, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 1996 

Peterbilt, VIN ending in 391083, GVWR 80,000 lbs., in interstate 

commerce from Carthage, Missouri to Wichita, Kansas. This trip is 

2 



evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated June 24, 2016, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. RS Used Oil Services permitted this transportation without first 

obtaining and documenting a successful periodic (annual) inspection on 

the commercial motor vehicle during the preceding 12-month period. The 

last periodic inspection expired in April 2016. The special investigators 

found three violations of this type. RS Used Oil Services' failure to 

conduct periodic (annual) inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.l 7(c), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$750. 

b. On June 6, 2016, RS Used Oil Services required or permitted its driver, 

Bret Blackbum, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2007 International tractor, VIN ending in 301746, GVWR greater than 

33,000 lbs., pulling a 2011 Wabash trailer, VIN ending in 1310174, in 

interstate commerce from Wichita, Kansas to Siloam Springs, Arkansas. 

This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated June 6, 2016, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, RS Used Oil Services failed 

to designate a person to supervise staff for the purposes of making 

reasonable suspicion determinations regarding alcohol and drug usage. 

This designated person must then undergo reasonable suspicion training to 

include 60 minutes of alcohol training and 60 minutes of controlled 
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substance training. The carrier's inability to produce documentation of 

this training and its failure to have a designated person to attend 60 

minutes of training on alcohol misuse and an additional 60 minutes of 

training on controlled substances use is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.603 as 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $100. 

c. On June 7, 2016, RS Used Oil Services required or permitted its driver, 

William Merriman, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, 

a 2001 Peterbilt, VIN ending in 56111, GVWR 33,000 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce from Wichita, Kansas to Hutchinson, Kansas to Pratt-Cheney­

Rago, Kansas and back to Wichita, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

Driver's Daily Log, dated June 7, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto 

as Attachment "D" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time 

of this transportation, RS Used Oil Services did not have Kansas Private 

Carrier authority to operate and transport property point-to-point in the 

state of Kansas. The carrier's commercial operation of motor vehicles 

prior to obtaining and maintaining proper Commission authority is a 

violation of K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,111 and 49 C.F.R. 392.2, as adopted 

by K.A.R. 82-4-3h and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 

d. During the transportation described in paragraph b., above, driver Bret 

Blackbum failed to take a break of at least 30 minutes after driving for 

eight (8) hours. See, Driver's Daily Log, dated June 6, 2016, Attachment 
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"C". The special investigators found 12 violations of this type. RS Used 

Oil Services' failure to provide "rest breaks" to its drivers if more than 

eight (8) hours have passed since the end of the driver's last off-duty or 

sleeper-berth period of at least 30 minutes is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

395.3(a)(3)(ii), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and as implemented by 

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of$500. 

e. On June 3, 2016, RS Used Oil Services required or permitted its driver, 

Bret Blackbum, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2007 International tractor, VIN ending in 301746, GVWR greater than 

33,000 lbs., pulling a 2011 Wabash trailer, VIN ending in 1310174, in 

interstate commerce from Wichita, Kansas to the state of Oklahoma. This 

trip is evidenced by gas record, dated June 3, 2016, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "E" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, driver Bret Blackbum failed 

to make a record of duty status. Driver's Daily Logs were missing from 

June 1 through June 6, 2016. The special investigators found five (5) 

violations of this type. RS Used Oil Services' failure to require its driver 

to keep records of duty status for each 24-hour period using the method 

described in 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) and to submit the original record to the 

motor carrier within 13 days of creation is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 

395.8(a) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 

Supp. 66-1, 129. Staff recommends a fine in the amount of $250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 
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8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find RS Used 

Oil Services committed five (5) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $2, 100 for five ( 5) violations of 

the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that RS Used Oil Services be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 

written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 

found on the Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that RS Used Oil Services submit to one follow-up 

safety compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor 

carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over RS Used Oil Services because it is 

a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds RS Used Oil Services committed five (5) violations of 

Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, 

and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 
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THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. RS Used Oil Services, Inc., of Wichita, Kansas is hereby assessed a $2, 100 civil 

penalty for five (5) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. RS Used Oil Services is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance. 

Further, RS Used Oil Services is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within the next eighteen (18) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of RS Used Oil Services's right to a hearing, and 

this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $2,l 00 civil penalty against RS Used 

Oil Services, and ordering RS Used Oil Services to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of attendance, and 

to submit to a safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of 

this Order. 

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 
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corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

F. Failure to pay the $2,100 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 

may result in suspension of RS Used Oil Services's motor carrier operating authority without 

further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not 

limited to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any 

other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Emler, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner 

DEC 0 8 2016 
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Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 

9 

Order Mailed Date 

DEC 0 9 2016 



ATTACHMENT "A" 



US DOT# 

758189 

MC/MX #: 342030 

Legal: RS USED OIL SERVICES INC 

Operating OBA : 

Staie #: 000000 Federal Tax ID: 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

(EIN) 

scope: Principal Office Location of ReviewfAudit: Company facility in the U. s. Territory: F 

Operation Types Interstate Intrastate 
carrier: HM HM Business: Corporation 

Shipper: NIA N/A Gross Revenue:..... for year ending: 12/31/2015 

Cargo Tank: N/A 

Contact Name: 
Phone numbers: 
E-Mail Address: 

Company Mailing Address: 

2932 NORTH OHIO STREET 
WICHITA, KS 67219 

Carrier Classification 
Authorized for Hire 

Cargo Classification 
General Freight 

Hazardous Materials 
3 Flammable liquid 
8 Corrosive material 
9 (Marine pollutants) 

Equipment 

Fax 

Private Property 

Liquids I Gases in Cargo Tank5 Other. used oil/spc. waste 

Carried 
· Carried 
carried 

Bulk/Non-Bulk 
Bulk/Non-Bulk 
Bulk/Non-Bulk 

3 Combustible liquid Carried 
9 Miscellaneous HM Carried 
9 (Hazardous substance) Carried 

Bulk/Non-Bulk 
Bulk/Non-Bulk I 
Bulk/Non-Bulk 

1 

Owned Tenn Leased Tri Leased Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
Truck 37 

Trailer 35 

HM Cargo Tank Trailer 7 

ower units used in the U.S.:69 
ercentage of time used in the U.S.:100 

9 0 Truck Tractor 
0 0 HM Cargo Tank Trud 
0 0 

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? Yes 
Is an HM Permit required? N/A 

Driver Information 

Inter Intra 

< 100 Miles: 13 0 
>= 100 Miles: 26 O 

Average trip leased drivers/month: O 
Total Drivers: 39 

COL Drivers: 39 

17 0 0 
5 1 0 

111301201612:13.05 PM 
Page 
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\ F·:; vi::-v1 
RS USED OlL SERVICES me 

Part B Violation::; 

3 
FEOER.t..L 
CRJTiCAL '---------·-- ---'-----------··---- ,...,_ ____ "~ ,..,_,,,__~---"'· ·~-- ------··-···· -----, ~'·-··~ --- -----'--- ------------·---'-------· -----
Descri pt!o n 

n cormT•0rci;2I motor ver1ici,, no! penodicni:v insDt;ctecl 

Examoki 

dat;; 06.24.20 l 5 
Truck nurnber ·13?3 

., 
' 4 

FEDER11.L 

Descripticn 

Qi:;covcret1 

Fallin~~ to e~1sure person t.J t1e1errn1n0 that drivers re3sni1~;1y.:; 

training for c:icol1D; and/or 60 rninute~.1 af tr£1intng for cr.,ntroiiecl sut;:::,1<inc>ss. 

Exmnpie 

trJineu f:.::tu>:i v .. 'aS b.·s:-:d in tliin::i~~- rHJ J·~ Vl!'..~h:tJ 

~_.Jnt~r~t~'i;c trip frcrn VVictdta_J<S to Sil'.1rn Sprir:n~,_.:,R.~--
~--~-----·-···-·--·--·----··-1,·--· .. --------·- --·--------- . 

~ 3S2.2 

1 CFR EctH'Jalent: 392,2 
• ,i.., y~ - • ----··~···--··· 

():~ OtJ 07,2016 Cciniei· driver oper .. ::tf:(i ii 200-1 Pf:it;rn~iiiL }\S 
P1 wl. 

----~----------..._ ________ -.. -~ ... --~-·--·-------------
: : .,_,~ \ / ,~. 

test!nq 

ChBch.cd 
'f i~ 

Drivers!Vnhicic:s 

In Vioiation 
G 

60 

Cti~Ci\~d 
'~ l. 

0 

, . .,~.w~-~--~~, 
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RS USED OIL SERVICES INC 

Part B Violations 

' Checked I In \!ic>iaHon Chect:0U 
\ 

12 

Description 
Requ\rino or 1Jerm1\1inQ a pmµr:mv·cmrymo cornnierclc,I motor vebic\1;; drivec to dtivc af~e, r··;orc: ti 1an 8 lwnrs r<rn:e 
:Oi!lGi~ !he' emi of t·1,:; {ir!·.:er'~; las\ ~>ff duty or sleep,_;r h:·th flNiod of at il?Cl:Z,1 30 rnimitc;c; 

Exatnoic 

FEDERAL 

Descriptlon 
F?.iling lo driver to n;s~.c a recon.i of ctuty status. 

1,324 600 
H1:cordnbi" Accicte:1ts 

ffoconJab!e 1-'\ccich':11ts/Mil!ion Miles 0.75 

5 

OOS Ve~iicl•i 
Number of Vehicle 

NumiJer of Vehicles Inspected 

,, 
0 0 0 

Factor 2: s 
F:::ctur :.: :.: c 
Factor 4: c 0 
F:.-ctor 5: r· 

'--i 

ft.H:tcr E: ,v-c:: 

! 

s 

·--- .- .... ~·~ ,_ ,--· ~" 
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RS USED OIL SERViCES INC 

37 

40 

41 Doe~; m 
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USED OIL SERVICES INC 

-·-- ------------· ----
Part 8 Requireme:its and/or Recornmendntions 

1. of :Jv: t ,-;:-, to~TriS. an.~: nianunLs ar<:~ ;Jv(1;LJ!1lr:; frurn a C1i. 

F~AC~S/\ \Vebsltc fo;~ :~ Ct!rrent list ot f;Upp!if:rs vv~"'J\:':.:rn~:-:';a.a0tg0v/saf~ty-secuntv!etafindex h~!n 

3. Cc-n~~u~-'1 ~)>::·":Odle in:crn~1i rt:vievJS of your dchn::r qur.Hficaticn, t1curs o; scf'vic1: c0ntrui, nt~Jintt:n;Hh:c, 
anrj ot!Jer safety systems to ensurC:' continue'.:l cornp!i2nct• with tt1s n .. 1csc;i 

::L Gcn(~uct intern a! revit::vvs of your m2inten~u1cs. haznfdous rnzitcrL::i'') c1r:vi.- r 
~;ervicc. comroL acGldcnt rcp:1r!ing, training. and other safE·ty systc:m:o to en~;ure ccntir1<:e.:l cc-rn1i:au;;;_ 

5. En:-:u:-e tnat t:1e: 1x:rs0ns er entities that psriorm prnvrmtativf' mainte11anw inspi:>clions on you, 
abidinfJ by interva!s. Ensi_ire that records are kr.:pt of sucil 

l2ke corrective Gctton. if sci10d11!es are not t:;;ir~g ;:cjfH?t ec! tr;, 

2-ASlC SP!::CIFIC RECOM~flENOED P::MEDIES 

c~ rnan~;:~;t=-rs, supo01isors <lPvf.{rs, 
rer~1lr, f1n,J n1s;ntcn011cc pol\;:1~ ... s. 

D&fini:.; a:1d docur;v~:.:1t :o1~'"S nnd responsib!H1ies c,f tn12chnntcs ans h:·cr11~1c12ns for 
<J~:·fcct::.: ~1nc1 oth0r ciefects arid fc:r t:J} inq unsaf(: vehic!ei:: C)ut-ot-Ser\·;c~ 

Ern;:>ov1cr r·rr;;,~n v1hJ i'3 in charge Of trucks \','irh H12 ;:;:,~~r:or:ty tc C<Hii;:\e\e 

01'.'ftne c.nd ti'Jcun «:'r 11 /t)ie~ ::i n(J rc:<sp0n sioilit10s fu ci1 eck.i!:p 
Recor~h 

r v. 



RS USED OlL Sf:RV!GES INC 

us DOT# 75cic[· State 1! coc:orm 

Part B Requirements and/or Recornrnen 

DESCRIPTION CF PROCESS BRE/1KDOWN: Cnrrier tailcci to have local 
dri.:ers umJmgo reasonar;le testing receive GO minult~s lr2inrng t;)r a' .:c.tJol l::i~d 
con'ro!ied subsL;nc;;s Carr;Pr Safety Director only O'le trained yr.is 111 lilinoi'.; ofrce 

Ensurn ttwl manage~s cir0 responsit)le for ascerWininn l!r:il emp:oyc:;:-s rer:eive :.ontro!kd 
~5ubstances and 2'c:oho~ !n 2cx~/)td<!nce \Ni~h St~~tc~ or Feder31 requiJtions t:'tnci cornpEffl:J 

Ensure H1;:it ni::<rUfJCis '1!€3 for toilin 1 of a !2ih:·j test and :ts 
of carri•?:- rni:mt•ership in a consortium. 0n5ure tha1 the carrier detinDs and cJ.~cum.~nts lhe role anc 
cf u~e ernp!oye!' repri;;sent2tive (DER) in r;·10nitof,n9 i8o't 

if ti10 carrier ek:;ts w <: cons.:HtiUm. ensure mat the respective ro!es and 1 

U1e cons0rti~.!~11 f1Jf contrnllt:(1--sun~·;t3nce anc! 2lt:ot1c; tcsUn9 nn1.i rer::o11iP~J aic 

'tou c:r'-1 t0 rr~viev.1 your co:npBny's record r.it H1e fodc\.ving v1ei:;sitt;: Lttp /1a: fnH>::1:: l1<..\.~1:t':f~3f:!C:, 

Ycu will need lo use your PiN Numbc=r that has bee i provided by the FMCSA 
Coniact a5so:::i:.iti0ns tTJ get rt<3ource~ :1~·1ci 1de~1s on s~1fety praciict:~) 1cr>rt1 0H1f~r f,t:r11~·.·§s t~; 

the 

10. C<:'nsc rine; Dt:>~wc<~ an n:trn s:2tc 0pz::rn!ions outsid£' nt ,'J 25 rr,iie ra<iil.s or ccrpcrate 
!,<CC Pnva~t; OoiT1cstic; is 

l i. For a!: !nv<.•stioations 
Un•.:er.stnnd Cornpli;-1!1ce Saves Tin ;e ancl iv1 1mcy 

live~3. but al::o sa\rt'5 yc:tff L:u;;t;-1~-:::~s t:rnt: and rn~)ne:r Tn;cKing hov.1 n1uctl your husi~n~:~~: 

[\J()Tj(-;E;.· ; ... rn:t::n1 .?,n(L'or viCi9U··JJlS of fife ~;.Hf1S o:· n~!?ile·d acqt·~· i..:J 

(vic·lr/;:cti:: c; th·:: s~!;T;t:. Fz:t!. fr; Ti ti~: Et9, r~cd±.;• of Ft: der;~~ v1iH c;:;n1s~~; H 1 e; 
tt11pro-.1·ern~:nt 

viol:Hions of acute andtcq' criticnl rcu11l0ti0r1.s in 
riiscnvetc:<j cJurincJ nny pJ;qif)lr: -

PHrt ot Ti!l11 49. Colle o: Ft•dpral 

';'1 r:rr;.,~1 cr,'q.~!i to 
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RS USED OIL SERVICES INC 

US DOT# 75"1159 

Part B Requirements and/or Recornmendations 

conlact me: KCC 
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ATTACHMENT "E" 



Card Number Department Customer Vehicle ID Post Date Trans Date Time Merchant Merchant Name 

0047 -1 4008 1342 7/1/2016 6/29/2016 4:16:00 PM EXXONMOB HAWGS EXXON 

0047 -1 4008 1342 6/28/2016 6/24/2016 7:18:59 AM LOVES LOVES STORE #213 

0047 -1 4008 1342 6/27 /2016 6/23/2016 12:37:17 PM UNBRANDED PWl105 
0047 -1 4008 1342 6/23/2016 6/21/2016 6:58:08 AM LOVES LOVES STORE #347 

0047 -1 4008 1342 6/17/2016 6/15/2016 10:56:25 AM LOVES LOVES STORE #204 

0047 -1 4008 1342 6/15/2016 6/13/2016 9:05:57 AM LOVES LOVES STORE #213 

0047 -1 4008 1342 6/15/2016 6/13/2016 7:29:35 AM CENEX Universal Motor Fuel 

0047 -1 4008 1342 6/9/2016 6/7/2016 4:00:00 PM DIAMOND FM 388 

0044 -1 4008 1337 7/4/2016 6/30/2016 3:50:45 AM CENEX Universal Motor Fuel 

0044-1 4008 1337 6/29/2016 6/27 /2016 4:58:13 AM CONOCO KANZA TRAVEL PLAZA 

0012 - 1 4008 935 6/23/2016 6/21/2016 4:52:19 AM CONOCO KANZA TRAVEL PLAZA 

0053 -1 4007 1364 6/9/2016 6/7/2016 8:18:12 AM CENEX Universal Motor Fuel 

0044 -1 4008 1337 6/7/2016 6/3/2016 4:41:55 AM CONOCO KANZA TRAVEL PLAZA 

0044 -1 4008 1337 6/3/2016 6/1/2016 5:07:46 AM CONOCO KANZA TRAVEL PLAZA 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-225-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on __ D_£_C_0_8_2_0_16 __ _ 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 

PAMELA HARVEY 
RS USED OIL SERVICES, INC. 
2932 NORTH OHIO STREET 
WICHITA, KS 67219 

pharvey@rsusedoil.com 

/SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

DEC 0 9 2016 


